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Organizational Development Consulting Services

RFQQ # 05914

Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 05914 – Organizational Development Consulting Services 
	Amendment number:
	One

	Date issued:
	December 1, 2014 


Purpose of the amendment(s):

1. Provide list of Bidder questions and the state’s responses (see attached)
2. The remainder of the contract terms, conditions, and specifications remains unchanged.
Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety with your bid response. 
Procurement Coordinator:
Scott Schumacher (360) 407-8527  








email: Scott.Schumacher@des.wa.gov 
	Q1
	If listed in "any" solicitation, is an out of state company (no physical presence in WA) expected to have/required to have a WA UBI number?   If not, is N/A a compliant answer within a solicitation?

	A1
	If awarded on your particular bid, you will need to have a State of Washington Business License and will need a UBI number.  Let me know if you have further questions.

	Q2
	what does DES have in mind in Attachment E – Rates and Quals, Item 6 where the vendor can provide any other information regarding its experience, skills, etc.  Should we provide project descriptions, references, resumes?  What format should this additional information be provided in?

	A2
	This can be in a “Word” format.

The box is simply an avenue for vendors to provide other information if they do not fit the main criteria for bidding.  Does this fit your firm?  Please call me if you have other questions on this.

	Q3
	I was reviewing the RFQQ # 05914 and would like to submit for the opportunity, the bid documentation references several Appendices, but do not appear to be listed for download.

Would you be able to point me in the right direction, sorry if I missed a reference to their location

	A3
	It was my error, just needed to double click on the form and they are all there.

	Q4
	However, I have tried double clicking on the appendices multiple times and on three machines and had a colleague of mine try as well. No luck. Are you not able to just send them?  Also, I see that the bid response is due Dec 9 per #3 on the first page. My question is when are our bidder questions due to you? All the document says is that you will get the answers posted by either Nov 24 or 26, but there is nothing about when our inbound questions are due to you. Please advise.

	A4
	The questions are due by the 24th of November, then answers on the 26th.

I have attached all these in a word document.  Please let me know if you still have issues.

Thank you!

	Q5
	We are very interested in supporting the Department of Enterprise Services and their clients with Organizational Development Consulting support, as referenced in WEBS System Identifier 28100, due for a response by 12/09/14.

Though we have years of experience in responding to similar RFP/RFIs and Sources Sought at the Federal level, I am afraid this is a new experience for us with the WEBS system. Could you provide any guidance on the proper protocal for responding to this announcement?  For instance, would a statement of capability with a cover letter describing our current and past performance, rates, consultant resumes and background be acceptable?  Is there a form we need to complete and submit?

Any help you might lend would be greatly appreciated--we look forward to submitting a response.

	A5
	Please read the solicitation in its entirety.  This gives complete instructions on how to respond.  In particular, please pay close attention to Appendix E.  I hope this helps!

	Q6
	1. As it appears that Appendix E, Hourly Rate and Qualifications, is the main proposal vehicle, we would like to make sure we understand how much information is expected in that form. Item 6 (page 6) states that the “bidder may provide any other information about its skills, knowledge, and experience that it would like to share with DES.” Keeping in mind the size and graphic restrictions for the document, would it be appropriate then for bidders to include such full information as may have been included in the previous contract proposal – summary, relevant qualifications, approach/methodology statements for each response category – or is some type of less-detailed response expected for this first tier?

2. Item 4.5 of the solicitation document (page 13) indicates that “Bidder must respond to each question/requirement contained in this Solicitation.” Appendix E, Hourly Rate and Qualifications, iterates this instruction, stating in the Mandatory Requirements section that “Each line item in this section represents a mandatory requirement for this RFQQ.”  We understand that the category descriptions are provided for informational purposes only, but can you confirm if bidders are required to respond to every one of the six Organizational Development categories in full, or is it possible to respond to a few, and simply note if not responding to a particular category?

 

3. Regarding the Educational Achievement requirements (Part A and Part B, page 5) in Appendix E, Hourly Rate and Qualifications:  is DES expecting bidders to attach copies of actual staff degree certificates or transcripts? Or is a list/chart or brief resume stating required information appropriate to fill this (max two-page) requirement?

	A6
	1).  Item 6 does not require any information.  It is only if you have additional items that you would like to share that may be relevant to a decision.

2).  All items are required, Item 6 is only if you would like to share additional items.

3).  Only one staff member is required to attach a copy of the degree.

	Q7
	I am writing to submit the following questions with respect to Washington Department of Enterprise Services RFQQ #05914, Organizational Development Consulting Services:

· Are the proposed Master Contract terms and conditions negotiable?

· If so, how should respondents raise exceptions to the proposed terms and conditions (e.g., provide redlines to Appendix B as a part of RFQQ response)?

· In what format should respondents provide additional information in Appendix E related to skills, knowledge and experience that it would like to share with DES (e.g., include information below Mandatory Requirements table)?

· How will the responses to this RFQQ be provided to Purchasers following contract award?

· Will DES provide representative Tier Two Solicitations from the current master contract to provide respondents with examples of the type of solicitations issued on this vehicle?

· Will answers be provided to questions on a rolling basis, or all at once on November 26?

· The initial term of the contract is defined as two years from the award date, with four possible 1-year extensions. Prior to any extensions, will vendors have an opportunity to adjust their not-to-exceed hourly rate?

Can you please provide copies of the following: “Information Services Board Security Policy, Standards and Guidelines, the Use of DES Networks Policy, and any other security documents and best practices provided by DES (“Security Policies”)”, as referenced in Section 6.4 of Appendix B, Master Proposed Contract.

	A7
	· No, per our conversation.  The negotiation will be at the second contract within the two tier.

· Word format is good

· Via email

· All at once

· No

· I have attached the security agreement used for all of the policies in section 6.4.
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	Q8
	My firm is preparing a proposal for RFQQ # 05914, Organizational Development Consulting Services.  We would appreciate it if you could provide or post the answers to the following questions:

1.        Appendix A:  Can this appendix be signed with an electronic signature directly in the file, or is a scanned pen and ink signature required?

2.       Appendices A & D:  What is the naming convention for these appendices?  Is it the same as that specified for Appendix E but with the correct appendix name inserted?

3.       The link for the “Solicitation Amendments” subsection referenced on page 19 brings you to the appendices section at the end of the document, but there is no link with that name.  What is the procedure that should be followed if amendments are posted?

	A8
	Yes, electronic is satisfactory.

This is Organizational Development Consulting Services # 05914.  All the same on each appendix.  Sorry if this is confusing.

The link is supposed to lead to that particular part of the solicitation.  That is all the information.
Please call me directly if you have any further questions.

	Q9
	Another quick question for you:  On Appendix E, under Educational Achievement, can we add Masters of Public Policy?

	A9
	No need to.  Simply check Masters.

	Q10
	Please review appendix E.  This is where you will find the mandatory requirements.  Let me know if you have further questions.

	A10
	It wasn’t clear in the directions – are we being scored on how many degrees we can prove staff members have?

	Q11
	It wasn’t clear in the directions – are we being scored on how many degrees we can prove staff members have?

	A11
	No, this is a pass fail RFQQ

	Q12
	1. Is the management fee payable to DES based on actual invoices submitted to the Purchaser? 

2. In the Master Contract document  (Page 6, Paragraph 2.9.1), it says the management fee is based on the total sales amounts invoiced, less any taxes, etc.  Is B&O tax considered a tax in calculating the total sales amounts invoiced, or just sales tax?

3. If at the time a second tier contract is signed and there are specific expenses (photocopying, mileage, parking fees) in the budget for the second tier contract, are these costs allowed under the terms of the master contract?

4. If we are added to the Vendor Pool and are registered on WEBS, do we automatically receive notices of second-tier solicitations?

5. In Master Contract, Page 5, Paragraph 2.5.2 – how does a contractor ensure those who utilize the contract are authorized Purchasers?

6. In Master Contract, Page 5, Paragraph 2.8.1 – the paragraph on Contract Usage Report appears to be a repeat of Paragraph 2.9.2 Payment Instructions.  There does not appear to be any language in the Master Contract that describes in detail the Contract Usage Report.  Please confirm.  Is there a form online that can be used for the Contract Usage Report? And to whom are the Contract Usage Reports to be sent electronically?

7. In Master Contract, Page 7, Paragraph 3.3 – there is reference to “NTR” in the third paragraph in this section, but there is no description of what is “NTR.”  Could you please provide a definition for “NTR”?

8. In Master Contract, Page 15, Paragraph 9.4 – does this include listing any purchaser in our list of clients/projects on our website?  

9. On Appendix D, Bidder Profile – If our company is a limited liability company and there are no managing partners, do we need to list all of the partners in the Principal Officer area?

10. On Appendix D, Bidder Profile, Payment Information - If we do not accept credit cards, do we leave this section blank?  (Note:  Our understanding is that payment can be made via the SWV payment system, which is our acceptable means of payment.)

11. On Appendix E, Hourly Rate and Qualifications – For  Line Item 1, are we required to have at least two years’ experience in all categories of Organizational Development Consulting (Coaching, Leadership, etc.) , as listed in the instructions? Or is it sufficient to have at least two years’ experience in some of the categories?

12. On Appendix E, Hourly Rate and Qualifications – Is a copy of the Dept. of Revenue database search results acceptable as proof of active license to conduct business in the State of Washington?  If not, since the state does not issue annual licenses, what is acceptable proof? 



	A12
	I will reply numerically to the corresponding question.

1. Yes

2. Only sales tax

3. Yes

4. Yes

5. You do a Second Tier Contract

6. Yes, the agency doing the contract

7. NTR = Not to Exceed Rate

8. Yes

9. No, just the Principal Officer

10. Yes

11. No

12. No, a copy of your business license is all we ask.

	
	Thank you.  One additional clarification please:  If we do submit additional information in item 6 of Appendix E, is it best that we submit that in a separate document, given the instruction on page 19 of the solicitation that bidders should “not include any exception, comments, or special notation in this document” and that no changes should be made to the template? Or is it acceptable to have that information follow page 6 of Appendix E (but not necessarily in the same format as the previous pages?)?

	Q13
	Thank you.  One additional clarification please:  If we do submit additional information in item 6 of Appendix E, is it best that we submit that in a separate document, given the instruction on page 19 of the solicitation that bidders should “not include any exception, comments, or special notation in this document” and that no changes should be made to the template? Or is it acceptable to have that information follow page 6 of Appendix E (but not necessarily in the same format as the previous pages?)?



	A13
	Either way is fine!

	Q14
	I have one question on the RFQQ #05914 – Organizational Development Consulting Services: 

What is the required file naming convention for Appendix D, Bidder Profile?  



	A14
	There is no required naming convention.  This will be with your response, simply name and number this “Organizational Development Consulting Services # 05914”  That will be fine.

	Q15
	Thanks so much for your responsiveness. Can you please clarify your response to my question regarding whether DES will provide representative Tier Two Solicitations from the current master contract to provide respondents with examples of the type of solicitations issued on this vehicle? In reviewing your bullet responses below, I am unclear on the official response.
 
One additional question I have is related to the Appendix E Mandatory Requirement #4, which states that bidders must include a copy of an educational achievement/degree for a minimum of one staff member. My question is: Is a letter from the educational institution’s registrar confirming the recipient and their degree sufficient to meet this requirement? Or, is an official transcript required?


	A15
	No, we will not be providing representative two tier solicitations from the current master contract.

We are looking for a copy of your diploma.  I will accept a letter if that is all you can get.



	Q16
	Our company has the following questions regarding RFQQ #05914 for Organizational Development Consulting Services: 

· Regarding requirements 3 and 4 under Appendix E, do the educational degrees we attach have to directly address the organizational development categories listed in this Appendix or can they be peripheral to those areas of expertise (in other words, is it OK to submit a degree that doesn’t specifically mention coaching, leadership, change management, effective communication, or strategic planning but for which those areas of expertise were still relevant)?  

· #6 under Appendix E states that bidders may provide other information about our “skills, knowledge, and experience” that we would like to share. Is there a page limit for this information and can staff resumes be included under this part of the submittal? 



	A16
	The degree does not have to be specifically in those area’s.

I ask that you be reasonable.  A couple written paragraphs should work just fine if you have all the other criteria.

	Q17
	We have reviewed this RFQQ and have a few questions regarding the requirements stated in Appendix E, Hourly Rates and Qualifications.

1.       Under Mandatory Requirements, you provide a definition of Organization Development (Coaching, Leadership, Team Development, Change Management, Effective Communication, & Strategic Planning).  Our intent is to respond specifically to the Change Management category.  Do we need to explicitly inform you that we will not be addressing the other categories in our RFQQ response?  If so, what form of information would you accept?

2.       Under Educational Achievement (Part B), when you state not to exceed two pages for any one degree, do you mean that for a Masters of Business Administration, we would limit our list of individuals and minimum information to two pages?  Likewise for a Master’s Degree and Bachelor’s Degree if checked?

3.       Pcubed has recently provided consulting services to a University of Washington Medicine organization.  I’m not familiar with the license document that you are requesting under License.  Would this likely be held by my company’s Finance Department?



	A17
	No, One category is fine.

All you need is one employee with a college degree of any level.  Not asking for everyone in your firm.

Yes, you should have a business license to do business in the State of Washington.

I hope this helps.  Please feel free to contact me directly if you have further questions.



	Q18
	We have the following questions about RFQQ #05914 – Organizational Development and Consulting Services:

1. For Appendix E, first page, Letter I second bullet, we are asked to provide a maximum not to exceed hourly rate. Is this the approved WA State blended rate, or our maximum standard hourly rate, which includes all overhead costs, etc.?

2. Appendix E, Section II, Item 4 Educational Achievement, is a photocopy of the educational degree sufficient, or do official transcripts need to be ordered from the university/college? 



	A18
	
This is the maximum standard hourly rate with overhead etc.

Yes, a photocopy is fine.


I hope this helps!



	Q19
	1.       How many vendors do you expect to be accepted as First Tier prequalified contractors?

2.       Approximately how many projects are expected to be under $10,000 in value and how many over?

	A19
	
1.  There were over 30 vendors on the last contract.  However, I have no idea how many will be on this contract.

2.  Unfortunately, I do not know that answer.  Nor, would it be possible to know.



	Q20
	Section 5 of Appendix E requests a copy of our business license.  We do not have a physical copy of our business license, but we do have a copy of our Certificate of Existence/Authorization from the State.  Would that be sufficient?  I have attached a copy for your reference.

	A20
	You will be required to show your business license with the State of Washington if you are awarded a project.



	Q21
	Informatix has the following questions for RFQQ #05914 for Organizational Development Consulting Services:

Appendix B - Proposed Master Contract

2.9.1 Management Fee: please clarify what constitutes “total sales”. Please clarify what constitutes “sales”.

9.5 Ownership/Rights in Work Product and Data: Would the Department accept a change in Preexisting Material that all rights and ownership to Preexisting Material remains with Contractor and are not made a part of the Contract?

10.8 Insurance: Will the Department provide any additional information regarding what insurance may be required for this Contract?



	A21
	1. Simply the charges on the two tier contract.

2. No, this has already been reviewed and approved by our legal staff.

3. That would be determined in the second tier of the contract.



	Q22
	Had DES, in determining a need for this Master Contract, done any research about the number of procurements and dollars contracted for these services in 2012, 2013, 2014? Can you share that information with bidders in order for them to have an idea of the volume of work in the category? 



	A22
	We looked at that, but the data we reviewed was combined with all the other categories.  So, we estimated that value of this of $ 700,000 over the term of the contract.



	Q23
	We are interested in submitting the materials for RFQQ #05914, and would like to ask you a question in order to help give us some clarity around preparing our response:

In the category descriptions, Lean is referenced, even though there is a separate Master contract. Are you asking us to demonstrate our skills and experience regarding Lean in each of the categories (Leadership, 

Coaching, etc.)?



	A23
	No we are not



	Q24
	Thank you for the quick response.  I understand we will need to provide evidence of our license if we are awarded a project.  However, the proposal is requesting a copy of our license in Appendix E.  Do we need the license for this proposal or is the Certificate of Existence/Authorization sufficient?



	A24
	Yes, I will accept that.  However, you will need to provide a business license if you awarded a contract.
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Acceptable Use of Information Technology
Assets Policy

Title: Acceptable Use of Information Technology Assets

Applies To: This policy applies to anyone who uses or has been granted permission to
use the Department of Enterprise Services information technology assets to
perform their authorized work.

Authorizing Sources: e State law — Chapter RCW 42.56 Public records act
e Statewide policy — OCIO 141 Securing IT Assets Policy
e Statewide standard — OCIO 141.10 Securing Information Technology

Assets
Information Contact: Enterprise Technology Solutions Division
Effective Date: April 26, 2013
Last Update: May 8, 2012

Sunset Review Date: April 25, 2015

Approved By: s/

Joyce Turner
Director

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to advise employees of the proper use of Information Technology
(IT) assets and to reduce the risks of human error, theft, fraud, or misuse of state resources.
The requirements listed in this policy help make sure that users are aware of information
security threats and are equipped to protect the agency’s IT assets.

Policy

Anyone using the agency’s IT assets will make sure their use is consistent with the agency’s
Ethical Conduct Policy and will make sure:

e Access to IT assets is authorized;
o IT asset integrity, data security, and privacy is maintained; and
e Misuse or loss of IT assets is prevented.

Failure to comply with this policy may result in administrative or legal action, including but not
limited to dismissal from employment or contract termination.




http://sharepoint.dis.wa.gov/des/Documents/HR.01.19EthicalConductPolicy_final_10-2-11.pdf

http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=42.56

http://www.ofm.wa.gov/ocio/policies/documents/141.pdf

http://www.ofm.wa.gov/ocio/policies/documents/141.10.pdf

http://www.ofm.wa.gov/ocio/policies/documents/141.10.pdf



A. What are Information Technology (IT) Assets?

An IT asset is any agency-owned item that has an IT related capability or function. Follows
are a few examples:

Information assets

¢ Information on a storage device such as CD, tape, flash drive, cell phone, personal
digital assistant, etc. See Appendix A Images of Electronic Storage and Cellular
Devices;

¢ Data associated with a system regardless of source (agency, partner, customer,
citizen, etc.);

Hardware assets
¢ Infrastructure such as networks, connections, pathways, servers, wireless endpoints;
o Cell phones, tablets, BlackBerries
¢ Mainframes and servers
¢ Workstations and laptops
o Data computing and telecommunications facilities.
Software assets

e Operating systems, applications software, middleware, microcode;

e Services such as data processing, telecommunications, and information systems;
o Passwords and secure accounts;

¢ Radio frequencies.

B. What is considered acceptable use of IT assets?

Typically, all business related and some limited personal (de minimus) use of IT assets is
considered acceptable unless the use is specifically prohibited in this policy or other policies.

Other agency policies that specifically limit or prohibit the use of any state resource including
IT assets include, but are not limited to, the Ethical Conduct Policy and the IT Security Policy
(this policy is currently under development).

The agency Contract and Legal Services program is available for assistance with the Ethical
Conduct Policy including de minimus use questions. Enterprise Technology Solutions is
available for assistance with IT policies.

C. Can IT assets be used for social networking or social media tools such as
instant messaging, Twitter, Facebook?

Only when allowed for business use as outlined in the Using Social Medial for Agency
Business Policy. Personal use of IT assets for social networking or social medial tools is
prohibited.

Social media tools are a security risk to state systems. Some examples of security risks are:

e Bypassing antivirus systems and firewall restrictions;

e Bypassing agency records management requirements. Contact your program’s
records management coordinator for assistance.
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Note:
Employees may find their personal social networking or social media accounts examined by
the state if they are used to conduct state business.

Exception:

Personal devices may be used for social networking or social media tools using the 1500
Jefferson Building public Wi-Fi network, if the use during business hours is de minimus. The
agency Contracts and Legal Services program is available for assistance with de minimus
use questions.

. Can email systems like Gmail or Hotmail be used from an IT asset?

No. Employees are prohibited from using IT assets for personal or business use of Gmail,
Hotmail or any other email system not managed by the state.

Email systems not managed by the state are a security risk to state systems. Some
examples of security risks are:

e Bypassing antivirus systems and firewall restrictions;

e Bypassing agency records management requirements. Contact your program’s
records management coordinator for assistance.

Note:
Employees may find their personal email accounts examined by the state if they are used to
conduct state business.

Exception:

Personal devices may be used to access your personal email account using the 1500
Jefferson Building public Wi-Fi network, if the use during business hours is de minimus. The
agency Contracts and Legal Services program is available for assistance with de minimus
use questions.

. Can personal computing devices be connected directly to the agency network
or work computer?

No. Employees are prohibited from directly connecting their personal computing device to
the agency network, work computer or any other IT asset for any reason.

Exception:

Personal devices may be connected to the 1500 Jefferson Building public Wi-Fi network, if
the use during business hours is de minimus. The agency Contracts and Legal Services
program is available for assistance with de minimus use questions.

Does the agency monitor use of IT assets?

Yes. The agency monitors and records personal and business use of IT assets. Monitoring
is necessary for operational and security reasons.

Agency management reserves the right to monitor use at any time without additional
notification.
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Note:
Personal and business records related to IT asset use are subject to public disclosure.
. Does the agency block access to the internet?

Yes. The agency may block access in order to protect the security of agency IT assets.

. Do I need to password lock my computer when I'm not using it?

Yes. Unattended agency workstations must be password locked or shut down.

Do employees have local administrator rights to their workstations to change
their computer settings to suit personal preferences?

No. Only designated IT personnel are authorized to change workstation settings beyond
those that control the user interface such as Desktop Properties (e.g. background colors).
Can Il install software on my work computer?

No. Only designated IT personnel are allowed to install software on agency computers.
This includes licensed software and freeware software when authorized by the agency Chief
Information Officer (CIO) for state business purposes.

. Can linstall agency-owned software on my personal computer?

No. Agency-owned software is licensed for use on IT assets only.

. Can I use my home computer, personal cell phone or tablet to do agency
work?

Only when:

¢ You have been approved for telework using your personal computer or tablet. See
the Telework and Remote Access Policy; or

e You have been approved to use your personal smart phone for business. See the
Cellular Device Policy.

Exception:

From time to time, unexpected situations come up that may require employees who do not
have prior approval, to use their personal computers or cellular devices for state business.
When this happens, employees are allowed to use their personal computers or cellular
devices to deal with the situation at hand.

Note:
In certain cases, you may be required to surrender your personal computer, smart phone or
tablet for an extended period of time.

This is because information on your personal computer, smart phone or tablet may be
subject to a public records request, litigation hold or an investigation.

In addition, personal smart phones approved for business use will be wiped remotely when
the phone is lost or stolen, or when the maximum number of password attempts are made.
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See the Public Records Policy, the Telework and Remote Access Policy and the Litigation
Hold Policy for additional information and requirements.

. How can | access my workstation from outside of the agency network?

You must be approved for telework and must only use the remote access methods
approved by the agency Enterprise Security program. See the Telework and Remote
Access Policy for specific requirements and obligations.

Note:
Any employee violating the Telework and Remote Access Policy will be subject to
appropriate restrictions and/or disciplinary actions.

. When not for state business purposes, may | listen to internet radio, watch
videos, or store my music files in my shared folder or "my documents" area?

No. Downloading, streaming, or storing personal electronic information on IT assets is
never considered de minimis use and can place the agency in a position of legal liability for
copyright violations. See the agency Ethical Conduct Policy for more information on use of
state resources.

. Can | store agency information on my workstation or removable media?

Only when the information is not an original or primary record. This is because electronic
information stored on workstations, PC/laptop desktops, and removable media is not backed
up. Agency electronic information should be stored only in network folders.

All information officially designated as protected must be stored in designated network
folders approved by the CIO. These folders use additional appropriate security measures,
such as encryption.

Use of removable media is very risky as removable media is easily lost or stolen. If
protected data must be stored on removable media, agency encryption is required. Contact
the Agency Records Officer for assistance with keeping, managing and disposing of
records.

. Can non-state personnel use my agency computer?
No. You are the only one authorized to use your computer and your passwords.
. Can contractors, vendors or other state employees connect their computers to

the agency network?

Connection to the agency network by anyone who is not an agency employee is prohibited
unless specifically approved.

They may directly connect to the agency network when their computers have been
assessed and approved for security risk by designated agency IT personnel before
connecting.

They may connect by remote access when they have been approved under the
requirements of the Telework and Remote Access policy.
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Exception:
Contractors, vendors, or other state employees may connect to the 1500 Jefferson Building
public Wi-Fi network without advance approval.

R. Can | use email to send protected information?

No. Email is not a secure method of communication. Information sent through email can be
intercepted and or collected on non-state owned systems which can result in unintended
disclosure of protected information.

Because of this, using email to send protected information (e.g. confidential information,
information protected by law, etc.) is prohibited, unless using an approved encryption
method. Contact the Solutions Center for help.

S. How are exceptions to this policy obtained?
The CIO is delegated authority to grant exceptions to this policy.

Assistant Directors will review and recommend exceptions to the agency CIO for review and
approval.

Appendixes

e |mages of Electronic Storage and Cellular Devices

History
Amended:

o April 2013 — revised to include additional sections in order to strengthen against security
risks and align content and language with the Telework and Remote Access Policy and the
Cellular Device Policy.

Supersedes:

e Not applicable

Need a copy of a prior version of this policy? E-mail policy@des.wa.gov
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